(88

Metrocare
SERVICES

NOTICE

Metrocare Services, Board of Trustees, will meet in Regular Session at
approximately 1:30 pm on Tuesday, April 25, 2017. Prior to the regular session, a
Board training session will be held, beginning at 1:00 pm. The meeting will be held
at 1345 River Bend Dr., Dallas, TX 75247 (Second Floor - Administration
conference room.)

If you need additional assistance to effectively participate in or observe this
meeting, please notify the Administrative Office at 214.743.1201, at least 72 hours

prior to this meeting, so that reasonable accommodations can be made to assist
youl.

A portion of the meeting may be closed pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas
Government Code to receive advice from counsel; to deliberate the purchase or

lease of real estate; to deliberate the contract for a gift; to deliberate personnel
issues; or, to deliberate regarding security.

Jill L. Martinez, Madame Chairman
Metrocare Board of Trustees
Leslie H. Secrest, Vice Chairman

Metrocare Board of Trustees

John W. Burruss, MD,
Chief Executive Officer



112

Metrocare
SERVICES

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Jill L. Mariines
Madame Chalrman

Leslia H. Secrest, MD
Vice Chairman

(Wacant)

Board Sacrelary
Corey Golomb
Dee Salinas Gutiermaz
Terry A. James
Jane Hamilton

Jill Martinez
Madame Chairman

Dr. Burruss

1345 River Bend Dy,
Mustangs Conf Rm
Dallas, TX 75247-6043

Agenda

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Tuesday, April 25, 2017

Board Training at 1:00 pm
Eamings Before Interest, Tax, Depreciation and
Amortization, (EBITDA)

Richard Buckley, presenter
Board Meeting at 1:30 pm

I. Call Meating to Order & Roll Call

Il Citizen Comments (Limited to 3 minutes)
Il Issues to be Considered

# Consideration of Acceptance of the February 23, 2017 Board Mesting
minutes.

Madame Chairman's Report - Board Acknowledgement to Mr. Norman Seals
and Dr. Brenda Richardson Rowe

Annual Election of Officers in Accordance with Board Policy 1.06
& #« Chairman
+ ice-Chairman
« Sacretary

Annual Assignment of Board members to committees in Accordance with
Board Policy 1.06

Appointment of AdHoc CEQ Review Committea
Board Liaison reports:
= Mental Health Advisory Committee (Chairman: Jay Medlin)

Chief Executive Officer Report

Services Presentation: Consumer Benefils Office and the Aging and
Disability Resource Center, Wilbert Jiao, presenter.

Consideration of Acceptance of the Chief Executive Officer Report for
FY17 Key Performance Indicators Progress through March 2017

& The chief executive officer will present a summary of the
performance of the center that includes its financial performance, its
performance on clinical outcomes, its performance on strategic
measures, its contract compliance, its performance on governance

1L4366<



Or, Leslie Secrest

Rich Buckley

Rich Buckley

Dir. Burruss

Rich Buckley

Rich Buckley

Rich Buckley

Jill Martinez

Dr. Huntar

measures, and its performance on measures related to stakeholder
relationships, as well as management's plans to address deficiencies
tharein.

Strategy 1: Assure Adequate Funding for Our Mission
Report of the Finance and Administration Committee

Consideration of Acceptance of the Financial Report for February
2017 (Unaudited)

The chief administrative officer will review the statement of net
position, the statement of activities and the statement of cash flow
for the prior month and discuss plans to address deficiencies
therein relative to plan.

Consideration of Acceptance of the Financial Report for March 2017
(Unaudited)

The chief administrative officer will review the statement of net
position, the statement of activities and the statement of cash flow

for the prior month and discuss plans to address deficiencies
therein relative to plan.

Consideration of Acceptance to authorize the signature of Richard
Buckley, Chief Administrative Officer on the Frost Bank and Chase
Bank's Account Signature Cards, as well as on Facsimile plate

Consideration of Acceptance of Human Resource Report for March
2017

The chief administrative officer will present a report on the
performance of the department for the prior month and describe
plans to address deficiancias tharein relative to plan.

Consideration of Acceptance of Information Technology Report for
March 2017.

The chief administrative officer will present a report on the
performance of the department for the prior month and describe
plans to address deficiencies therein relative to plan.

Consideration of Acceptance of Revision to Board Policy 8.01

The chief administrative officer will present the recommended
changes to Board Policy 8.01 on Ownership of Computers and
Information Systems

Strateqy 2: Assure That Our Focus Is On Our Consumers
Report of the Clinical Services Committes

Consideration of Acceptance of the Clinical Services Division Reports
for March 2017

The chief medical officer will present the performance of the
medical staff services and the clinical outcoma measuras, the
performance of the behavioral health provider division, the
developmental disabilities provider division of the center, and the
clinical outcome measures, including management plans to
address the deficiencies in each division.

143663



. Hunter

Jill Martinez

Linda Thompson

Ratana Deluca

Terry James

Charlene Stark

Corey Golomb

Charlene Stark

IV.

V.

Consideration of Acceptance of Resolution Authorizing the Submission
of an Application for the Renewal of the FY17 Community
Devalopment Block Grant Funding with the City of Irving.

Management will present a Resolution that directs and designates
the Chief Executive Officer as the Authorized Representative to
act in all maltters in connection with this application and Metrocare
Saervices,

Report of the GQuality and Authority Services Committes

Consideration of Acceptance of Quality Management Report for March
2017

The chief operating officer will present the performance of the
Dallas County Local Authority (LA), a part of the Center, including
its financial performance, its clinical performance, and its
performance on quality oversight, and also management plans to
address deficiencies tharein.

Consideration of Acceptance of Revision to Board Policy 1.04

The chief compliance officer will present the recommeanded
changes to Board Policy 1.04 on the Chief Executive Officer

Strateqy 3: Assure The Visibility of Our Mission Through Our Board

Report of the Marketing and Development Committee

Consideration of Acceptance of the Marketing and Dewvelopment
Report for March 2017

The vice president of marketing and development will present a
report on the performance of the depariment with regard to
development, community education, and oversight of grant
funding, and also present management plans to address
deficiencies thereain.

Report of the Legislative Action Committee

Consideration of Acceptance of Legislative Action Report for March
2017

The vice president of marketing and development will present a
report on community and stakeholder education activities during
the reporting maonth.

Executive Session: This portion of the meeting may be closed pursuant
to a specified section of Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code
including:

A. Section 551.071, to receive advice from counsel about panding or
contemplated litigation and/or settlement

B. Section 551.072, to deliberate the purchase, exchange, lease, or
value of real property

C. Section 551.073 to deliberate on a contract for a prospective gift

D. Section 551.074, to deliberate the appointment, employment,
avaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline, or dismissal of a public
officer or employea

E. Seclion 551.0786, to deliberate regarding security services.

Meeting Adjournment
% Designates items on which the Board may take action

L43664



Metrocare
SERVICES

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
MEETING MINUTES OF

February 23, 2017

L4366




METROMCARLE SERVICTES
Boaard Mecting Minmics
Februacy 23, 2017

A Rerpnlay desiing al the Duued of Trustees of hetreeare Services conyaned anLlinrsdas,
Foprmary 230 20017 a1 134% RBiver Dend Do, Dallas, T 73247 (Muosteanga Contorenog

TG

1.

Il.

.

Lall b Orilerd Bl 200
Ms, Jill Martines, Modame Chawman welenmed everrang and calicd the meelinp
foorder at L33 pin. There wees o guoruin present.

Board Memlrers I'resent:

IU] Mechnez, Wadumne Chairmen
Dy, Leslie [T Se¢res, Wice chuomiun
Morman meals, Seckelary

Corzy Gialgmb

Terry Ty

Absenl Dee Sulioiw: Culierres:

staft Meesents Linda Thocpsan, Kele Muoeon, Judith Hunler, Jennifor Bell, Keon
tdedlock, Hatane zlues, Bin Lclliday, Kelli Laos aud clher slall

Louest prosent: Goermaine White, Clandia Vavgas, Kubhen Rios, aond Tosmone
Helate,

Citiven Commignts, CThe proccdure for public comwnens was avotlable al the
meeling for Lhose inferested. Mo palliz commeng wras eesived,

s WaititeE annonce that dde, Oermame Wiole would be leswing Lhe prsiting
e miva holda with Commissicner Theresa Daniel and jeited e o suy a lew
wimldy, Wiy Clemmaine White introdaged Clandia Vargas who will be cosmrng dor
bl uaitid theey Omd somesone wo replace by White,

PWSULES TO DL CONSIDERED:

Congideration of Aceeptnuce of 1he Juuwuary 26, 2007 Dieand Mecting minutey.

Ale. Wuctioge weked 1F amamnc had any changss or coractions o the: Doanl minoes
of Ty 26, 2017

hotion:  1or, Secrest fnosved 1he minoes ol JTowary 26, 2017 be approved ==
presented. Al werz in favar, none opposed. Thee nuolion cueisd,

CITATRMAN'S HILFORT

Roard Linlson Reports:

bientul Tlealth Advissey Commitbee; e Richardson [owe said they were
able Ly maeel on sseeral oceaedony dus o the cormittes not having @ quanim., ot
they <lid pweer on Monday, Februwey 13™ and there was o guermann present. 1,
Rizhardeon Lowe refocred to Dy, [looter. Do, Tuoder ceferred w b, Feldi Tane for

{ ALGErh



It

I. -
=

thizt vepori.  Foellt presened thiv veport om hehatf of be, Jay bedlio, Conwmilles
Chainmon Tur tee BT Advisney cominittee. She said hocauae the commites had
ol sel  Lor sevecal months she peesensad the mental  hoalth division's
aocarnplislunents Lee the mondh of Teeember, ARer hor report sie opened the
colrrcssacion i “lneeeeing e Clime Drosmenee™ anl she recived feedback from
revgral ot oue clicnn mombels and our comwun®y members. The conversulivm
ourmed 4o the cransition fiom VahacOptiong to e Mogh Texas Bebavivea] ITeallh
Authomly (NTHHAY anl wlhat this new gapavienss bas been ke for onr clisols
angd vilier agencies n the commusity. The mesting ended with g disenssion on

st tralning opporloes dual ave commg wp sl wiich we woudd sur committec
mumbcra to atrend, st weeeting et e Apeil 100

Bl Belartivies apked dDs e owhol was the Fesdbeck o the cliont capericnoes,
Foelli zaid diend =0 Lae thuoes have been ok, bul there are e coneems shout what
the comwmpity i3 earing aoout seovinp dollacs aml bespila] beds ond b (his wAll
le faken ewrg of, She said what izsnes have cose np at the clindes weve Teen uble
L gtk v with [idle diseuptinn.

INN PMAC Commitiee:

Hedore Chiet Seals tepaorted] an the IDE IeAC, Me, Martine asked Chic? Seuly 1o
make: bis anegnzement,  Chict Seals aonounced ol 1032 weould e bis lest boord
mesling. He swid ha recved fiom the Citr approximetely gix weeks aoo sl Je wil]
D amareannz o of Trallas Gy noesl week so his cligibilite to st onthis board wilk
codse, Ele zaid I wis an hooor Lo seeve on this boaed, Thanked evervone and wizh
idegenears the: hest,

IDD PHAC vepurl: Chiel Seals sad he was unshle tn amead the enmmitice last
ook and he cefecrsd 1o M Thormpeon Joc tbos reporl. My Thompson satd the
A PHAC mer oo Felumary 14 aned there was @ quocuorn present. Topdates
regznding wmendments tn the ¥Y 1T Diepartiment of Aging and Dizability Services
MXADEY) Purfinmnanee  Contracs wcrs presenced to the members.  DaDS
Preclonmonce Measwres and Quleome Tangets for the 19 Quamer wee shared, along
wilhe reconnmenduhion: ko equalzaton of wkes bedwoeen the Commmnioy Hics
Chofee [CTCY winwer sevvices anl non-weieer servicss. The PAC identificd goals
that thes sould like to ok with s4aff on aceomplishing 158 vear.

Theose pouls wre:

1} Lpwghop prlenting curviculuny Woaddress bebaeiora and aive parenls general
muidelines. A& mpaler of pacees have children wirh sipniiicanl bebaviore gl
find AL diMicall o menage thise adoguately,

2y Derermce way W suppocl individuals amd families who need day peogrars
after gradnation feom the school systerm, Davers ver Qe laal Tew pours e
beeome vory limited. Resouvees at this poimm and times tend oo be GE services
sl weanvers, Iadividusls without these twn rgsourges find themselves at hame
alter araduahion.

21 Ingcase outreach activities wosroung lamdmes aod pedioiewian: warkine with
these farndlizs, 1Mosride infornmation on services available Lo Laomiliss, sspeciully
Lhoxie dealing with Aatism.

1Ld366Y



There wes oo huard bramane cecommended o the beard at thiz time, The
colncoittes will contines o upxdote ilee Eaed on those groals identified. These were
a0 questicns poses] for 1his i,

Cligirman®s [epart:

Wl Mlarlines prowided a bandowat with the Chairman®™a report. Bha said Ms, Juds
Mlvears Bas sullillend Lec connniment o our Berd and served thees orma, B3,
hvers has peesciced Des cesipsalion w Comrpnsgiones Canteell which has ereosted
wnnther vacangy on oo beard,  Ms Mactiner thaoked Ms Meets lor lec
eomritment i our Foard and said that she will be hoaoeed with A plaane a1 oo
nexl bowed coeselima, Mex(, Wls Worlines ceporled caat she wnd e Barmss hayvs
Visite] our County Carnenissoneds 2l vur Coundy Judpe wr provids oo apdate i
Mtrozare., owr banking iszues and the Colen Clinde, She said 450 unlividusls have
recorvid sarvivos &t the Cohen Clinie, They talked abaut the creirical shorape ol
regideacy pregrama for our medival stdents in Clesps, Ms,o Marinez and D,
Biurrass Goub this opporlunity b tlk skt the vasancics on oo board, She said
thal (e Coremizsoemers and  Lhe Tudpe have awewdy begun the scavch for
plospeciive appuinless.

rz, Martingz azked help Drons cur curtend Bows] membeds 1m Llhop 1m0 swme ul Lhe
vepaneicy i the tollowing committees: Clingeal Services, Mukeiop sl
Developmenl, Quality wnel aatharity and  a=  liiaon tee the ()Y Advisors
cartties.

Lipeoming Hoavd and Commitres naestings:

Tuesdae, Blacch 21, 2017
o 1130 am — Clinjcal Sorviees counmithee
e | 2:50 pm - Marketing and Developoaene committes
o 210 pm Fuoice and Adissostcalion cotomillee

Thursday, March 23, 2017
¢ [2:45 nan — Qualily & Authorily commrithec
+ LA0pm  Boaed Teainng
e 1:30 pn - Haaad mooting

The Laeizlalive Aciion Cornities will meet g o conmilies ul the whole, &l the
mectings will g held an this same site

Spevial Evenly: The Texax Counel Anmuel Conlevencee wall b held fiom June 23

thucualy Jusee 300 2007 in Galveston.  Please centael Morihe 10 vou would ke o
attend this mecting,

A Warlines waid that i © anyone had any regoest om gny particnlas areas for hoard
feLnump Go zend Thuae suepeslisny wber ur hartho.

CHIEY EXECUTIVE UOFFICER REPORT;  Linda Thnompsatt presentad rhis
repoul oo behal T ol Br. umwss, BsThampsan gakd the servies presencation faday
eornes aul of the Tlowse and Communily Tased Servicey-Servics Coordinatinom Lnit.
Leraa Battles who has been with his proaeun 1o suane licoe will presenl

LAYGGH



Soervices  Mreesestation - Heme  amd o Comuunity Dused  Services-Servips
Coundination §.nit.

e Dowdes presented the slore ol a 1h veas ald male ander e custody of Child
Motestive Beevices (CTEY. She zond CPS pluced himn under the care ot ang of o
fostor hotes over @ year age beciuse nobody else would luhe him, His goardism
lold the fosrce pavent that he waould pever be able 1o walle ur lalk. Thiy individusl
wat foand 1o e undey amarished, noen-wcelal, he had to vee 5 bell pail lu e
arvund amd had Lo be Ted thoweh & C-ohe. Phe tostere parcat did wet accept this
Aand wathio v s1x moenth period he hed Beeome mabils wAthoa the yse of the el
gatr, e now makes verbal olses, he has poined weeipnl and i o lnager in nged nf
the {r-mal,

Mz, Battles safd thar whee s Lis auardian cane e visat Lin she coold oot behess the
raresfrormation, she and the feser care pavent crisd amd g ped.

I'he elicnt ig doing well now aod bas had o bebavivrol ssues. Oo her Tual visil to

the fnater home he touehed We. Bamles oo the shouldes, zoomelhing be b oever
U beeloe,

Lo repls ue Me hMavnes queshon she suid this fadivilual had laon 1o toster carc
sincg b was aboue 12 01 13 vews ald,

s, Thompeon and the Boaed moembors thaoked Bz, Batfles fur ber presenloliom.

Convideration of Acceptance of Chief Exeontive Officer Reporl for FY1T Koy
Ferforwnues Indicibors through Tanusrey 20017 This report wag madg a part of
the pactet, s, Thompson presenlsd s reporl an beholf of Y. Bormss, She
roferad to paps 143512 and presened Iaahlichls of the aetivities That Tar Ty
nartivipated in doring the month of Jannare. Ms. Thompeon soil (he el page

nueesenls all the metries far the mmith of Januacy, Thare were no queslions posed
[ 41k Llern.

Mlaticn: Mg, Golomb moted woseocept the Chief Bueculive Oflice Bopnrt for
Famupy 2007, AN wepeg i favar, none opposed, Tle nuelion carcied.

RITFORT OF TTE FINANCE AN ADMINISTRATTON COMMITTLE:
e Seceeet reforred to M, Muoosoa to present the [ullowing reports. WA Sunseon said

Lhe Tunuury Finaneial repnm was provided o detall at e conunilles ond provesded 1o
pruvide several highliphts from this repom.

Cousiderntion sf Aveeplunce of the Financial Repoet for Janeary 2007
mandifed): This rcport waz mads a pact of the pockel. M Munsun eelened 1o
page 1434725 of the financial paclket, Le said fhat on & vear 1o duie basis theeogh
Temuury o the first five mondhs ¢ amc cepoiting an ceease o nel wesals ol
B 256,592, this is $3505K nver hudyet, The v key didvers behind s is the
unbudgeled lose of several propertios (F183K). He said the rovenuac coining oo
line 1o Xl has nol been sshal we bodgeted. W Moeson did a year over
year coonpanzan betvwecen FYLe and TY LT Low the [rsl Gve munth: and gaid in
T 14 we were tepnrting & n2t lnss of (129K 'There wees ho questions posed Gr
Lhus ilen.

13r. Hecrzat ratorred to page 143475 apwl sadd the treadioe ted Mo Munzon
provcided e Lhe Fse four years is vooy helpfil, 1438689



o E"_

Mlotinn: Ms. Martiney said Janoary finaneial pepoors weie accepled al he Tinsonce
cornmitles amd o secomd i noc tegired, as the reeommandation cas oo he
corunilee. All wers m Socur, neme aeposeld, T he motion carried.

Constiberafion 0 Recelve fhe FYIU0L6 Awdiicd Financial Stalements: My
hhnann intraduesd Me, CDaouny Belzon fem 1he Avditoe Tiren ol Seoll,
Singletem, Finche: and Comgangy, Be, Melson presened o velbal sameoary of the
FY 2040 Apdived Finaneinl Statcments of Dallas Motrocare Sovices for the wenr
ended Augusl 31, 2006, (A dralt of the AR for Y2014 was provided for all the
members ol ke buagd presen,

Wi, “elwon gaid the repout s oo diadt copy, b ghis deall o5 loal, TTe swid omee
they reesive the pags with e Hoard chaitman’s sipoatite this will be
mearpovabed e the final report. e, Melwon 2aid he wanld B the hizhligles on
thie Ziogle Awdil Beporl and a0 anyume had anee guestinns doeing his presontagion 1o
foel tree 1o ask.

bAr. Melson cetorred o pegge 17 of the Stagle Aundit reports, Ele said 1l becaoze
[he cenler recelvess Tederel und sole fanding they ave vequive tnparform whar is
call 4 Single Audile Tlis 1 the term piven lor desling comphanss under toderal
awards witcenal conteol eaer fnaocial reporing.

Thers iz a0 summary of teports they issue and ey issue theee. Two ol lhese
repurls ane o g docuwient. (a0 the Summary of Aunditor’s Results wnder
Fiminvaol Slulements bz (it hay dwsosd wnowwmodified opinion on the basis

financial staernems ol Dhallas Belrocare Secvices, The Gnunceia] stutements and
th wlated factnotes were tally presented in accotdance wilh Oenerally Avcepded
Acomnting Principles (oA A, Vhe epinion an the fnoncial staemes & e,

Federal dowords: B, Meliom swid thal the two major prowrema chat woore clogted
for testing Jdue to their beodiog sources [or TY 1S are the Tarle Ohildhaed
Intervoncion Pragram (E9°1) andd e PATED poeeram, They hove several funding
arrrecs which inshides foderal funding,

=iate Acvveands: The stoie proprorme that pal tested Lhis vear ave Creneral Rovemg or
Frevelnpmencal Frisabilivy Services which ceceives over 378 o venr,

The uptnisn oo compbianes wecr thete twn majar eagrams was a clean opinion,
Thers was une mimor Ooding n the PATH program sveer the first quamer, Uhis
frrvelwed the late subooisgion ol v eepori due e the chunginig ol peravnel, but this
haz sinee Lo cortecred,

Mo Melson suid thet this is cxactly what v wane to hear, “Thar we received o
clenn opinion on our Goaneil stacements, and et aportancly 8 elzan opinios oo
colplinnee,

Mext W, Melson refeered to page 14 of the Sinele Audit Repot, ITe saod then
veert Lo Mindingy under the Financial Statcmenes, He z3id this s what ey
consuler a Mulerial Wenkness.

Fem 2Z0TA-1101: Marcrial Weakness Related 10 Inleinal Condbels oves Tinoociul
Eeparting:

LA



Cuondibion: Rewenoes and the related regsivables azseeiated wilh L5 Mdedicaid
wilver ceveries wwert overalaled ot by B1AM, TUhis cotey was Ddentidied
Juisete thee audit process. Banopement cecocded entrizs toocoreest these anaunts ai
wear-crd, deteios w2013 bocked and ce-pnoked. Finuncials in betror shape, W,
Mil=on assoziated this eovac witl the Joss of expecience peuple i acenuming.

Sienificant Daeficicnsy: W, Soelson peterred fo pape 150 IRk swid o sianifieant
delicigncey docs nod eroate significant probloims, b it is sienidieas:] enouch thal
thiz neetds 1o be mentivned Lo Lhe governing bndy (the Boaed?,

Cionditicn: W, Melzon zaid teal Juring 1he reconcilivbion ol the contract reveinues
with TIAIS, it appaared that R7VIK af & coneact revenue had ool been recedved
el vecondimgly was rpeocded on the boeks a3 @ teesivalle at searemd, Direcl
coptact with DADS esgocshog Uos Junding disclused 1hat the finds had beon
reccived a2 a pam ot anothor depesit Jueing (he vear. The TIATIE pomion of the
depuesit  the amommt of 5711k, had o been eecozdsd on the geoemal ledper, The
mformation provided by 1340 allowed the acconning staft oo tecond ee depusit.

Me, Melzon asked a6 enpvme had any questiong om the Single Andit roparn befoae
0¥ I 01 Lo e Doanciels.

v, Meolsan refareed to the foancials ob pases 12 und 13 of the Governmental
Actividies, Hoe said thar Goscmmontal Activities are Dasically the Tuellecioal
Dhsnkalily Aulhority Serviees and the Devzlopmcntal [hsabilite eovider Bervices.
Busitwss-lvpe oclivihes vonsists of Behavioral Health Scrvices and the Xenatix
program.  The Statament of Acidvilies on page 12 slarls with expenees. Column
three shows expenses of sagh propram afes theic shove ol wlniodstoulivn,
Biepinning on pepe 13 these exponscs are oftsst by sevennce that are specilically
attribnetalle 10 thase peoproime. In the chargss colwmm yoe can find ¢harges far
Medicaid foes, o a ot of cases vou have ValueOplivay (ees, und Phamacy feos,
The Operating: Grants colnmnn eonsises of DADE Generel Revenes proeom, he
Eurly Childhood Tntervention program and the HUD prands, Capital pranls dec e
thew conlribulions om Tafekel that have sontriboted manstoes of assets. s
being e Duddigg ol Shallman. This lewves the vesult on the righe of the columm
imder Grovrerunental Actiedites. Al the baliom of Lhe page oader Changs inongn
pozitions shonsr aningrease of 31,038,683, The Busuiess-Lype nuliviliss consizting
of Thehavineal Health Serviess and MenatiX has 2 decrease ol (36 70D, Which |20
us wilh w tolel goovemmoent-wide dogrease of (55, 0068,1050h, This cortpacsd Lo Lost
yoil’s Chovverornenlal Aclivilies vr TIO prograns had aningrease of $1,3% siayaed
theanghour consistend, Business Lyps nolivilies Tasl vear had a loss of nver (R8I
which hgs imqgnred ower the last s=ae, The Menlal Tlealil progromes have tenuble
auppravling thermse e at proagnt. Seme good thines happening o these pan valur
prugrim 14 the phamacy.  Phamaey revomics incrzazad by 34,538 last yvedr,
Conkobared alnost Bebd dullars of o macoin te che battont ling, e caened
revanus For VO waz oup $2.08, e TL15 Wiover wene ulso up 3160, C1he
Teveaey i increazing by 90, hewpter we are sl Llling shwrl cuvering ow
eapenses,  Thiy results franaluts ower to the hafanae shoet on page 11 Under the
Toral colunie the cucrenl waseds wre B13,017.593 eompared fo Total Curcent
Liahilitics ot $23.1 30, 16% And wou have ghoul S0 cents inocursent sasets, This s
tha value of Al asscts that can reasanably be expecled ko comeerl inlo cush within
ome year. This is alzo reflected Do the positens section, Mre, Nelson anid Tiguidity
1 dropming.
LE38% L



Mr. Melam lulked shout the challonpes facing otk the Debarvieral healil servicea
propgrems and Menalidl  He swid that inergasing productivies in the behovivrol
gervlees progean will help bring this pengram aroond, b hes secn this done belore
b bletiecare, Reeneding Xepuh, he saad this program incaried inog ot of cosr
nnt gavercd vndes budped aod which we sy nul he able e recover. While
Fenudis i mgreasing the cost of their predust as we speok, we need woslay m oo
of (hul contract. 1anding a pastngr for a joint venroe suel as this is 2 powl idea
gapeciilly siowe there 1 0 rnarckel forr this prodact and this prodast is necded,

Wr. Melsum velomoed th puge 38 of the Angmal Finaoeial Repon ond wlked abhowd
managements plon L mprove oodget fie YT, Managemeno has added o
gangiltiog Chiel Fiwocial COfeer with Tl tivne vesprnsibilivy for assoop e
lradgat stanes an selcdule fro TE2017.

[n wdddition, eteoeare mapagzment belieses that Jenger erm dehl will be
bemeticial o the noganizatiom, M, Melson tefaried 1o e Revenue Anlicipalinn
Tautes (A Lhut we obluin through Frast Bank,  He said we paid 12 ooe unce
we resetveld e payrnent lor Lhe 1113 Waiver, hut ance this was dose It 121t lurle
cast,  Merrocare (& omssling with several Gremeial institutions and expects o

sncecasfllyT nepodist: and waplernent 4 moeli-yeor debl struetuee that will take
advanluee of the Centors invgstmant in peal estate,

Mition bis, Colombs oved W receive dhe FYR2008 0 Aadited  Foancia)

Staternents. 1, Richardzon Rowe secomded, Al were in Goeoe, none opnosed.
Thee macbion camried.

Consideration of Aceeptanee of tho Human Hesouree Report Lor Jawuary
2T Tl e post wias mads 2 parl of e pocket. MW Tell wsid this report was
prosentad inodetail at the Finasce aod Admioisleabion comoitles and theee ac ne
updanes or changss ta 1zpos,

Bs Martines ushed Ma Bell to gaplain to the et of the boaed sshee i€ seems some
of e lowimaaen 1x ineomplele o hor reperts. Ma, Bell said chat they ave hasving
eOMg Opartusites fol stipovements wilth the reports oot of ihe HE on the 15
system dunis and vight noar 1T iz smery Socused on the operations report. She did
ol hoee Lhe number of how many staff eovoll in the oendl of JTanwary Comipginally
it wis 90 sk ae had open enrollmesd in lanuary, am this munksr naually
repeescits the additianal lelks tha bave enculled sinee the Tagé numth. This is glao
true fisr the Retitement Plan, She said Operaions comes [l bul we are working
willi TT on Lhig, T Soorest said that ang ot the things thar catme vg o 11e Fiaoce
colmmirtes 18 the devesane on Lhe Medicad Plag sxponsgs. Vhere were a0 guestions
oz tar this iteas,

Motien:  Ma Matings said this comes as a eormonties reecanseendulion and a

apcind tioneé reguited, B8 the resarrunenddancn came dom the oonemiles. Al
weere in fuvor, and the motion caticd,

REFORT OF TUE CLINICAL SERVICES COMMIT'PEED Me. Martings, sefcieed
to [Je. Huntar for tlis repocl,

LR Ty



Comsideration ot Acceptance of Clluienl Svrviees Divisien Heporis for
dogwery 2017 This vepurl wes made 4 part of the packet, [, [humer said sl
pregeute:d s eepotd m dewstl ol the Chimeal Sovieey committce and Jt Bonains

unchanged.  Hhe asad IF anone ol ooy questions. There were nn questions
posed [ this flem.

M2, Mactites asked T, TTuoler 4o plewse presads information en fac belmers, D,
Hunter said flar one ol oue Tedici: Muvse Proelivemers at oor Hilkside Campas
liled w grant applieation sl the Oeipinal Huese Practidoner Assoctation and dhis
vt upneved. We will he able to purehase 360 elmets 1o moabe 30 saler far the
vunig ndevidowls thaf we serve tnoride g bk,

Motien:  Bls, Marioes sed This comes as 2 committes rooommendation and a
acpand i not eequited, ws the recormmendation came fom the commnimoe, Al
were in favor, nong oppozsd. The solion carcied.

RETORT OF TTIE QUALEY & AUTHORITY COMMITTEE: Dr Richurdson
Powe soud e Chowlity & Acthurly eommidtes mat prioy to the hoard stesling il
ratcrred to fls Thompson [oe fhis vepurt

Comsicleration of Acceptance of the Qualily Blanagement Report for Janwary
2017 Thos vepoal war macke part of the packet, M Thampeon said o detnil
sprary of thie aslivities Lor ber division and the Prioeity Metrics waoic presemad
T deradl ac e carumiitee, Bhe asked amrone hol any questisng, Uhore werg na
guestiang posed far thiz itemns,

Motir Me Mocline: sewd this comes 88 8 commitee rceonumaendation anl a
socotd 15 ool cequired, s the cseommendation came friom the committee, All
vk in faver, none opposed, The motion emied.

REPCGRT OF 1THHE MARKETING & DEVELOIPMENT COMMITTER:  dr
Teary Jurnes sand Lhe Sorkotbng and Dewelopmont conurittes mel st Toesday, and
roferred o Kim Iolldey Gor this reporl. b2 Holliday presonted this coport oo bebalt
of Charlone Staud:,

Cunzideration ot Acceptance of the Markelivg aod Develupment Report for
Jopuary 2017 Thom vepurd weas made o purt of the paeket, tds, Hollislay said this
repom o was presented o delal fvsioweck al the Markeling amd D2esclapangnt

cosmittes and asked i anvone Lad any dquestions, There were oo questions posed
Lur (has 1lemn.

Wotiar:  Ae. Martines s20d (s comes ax a committee reonmmendation and @
seeond i3 not requiead, ag e recennonendalion cume Goce the sammites, A1
e i fvor, non oppesed, The notio carreed.

RLFOLRT OF TRE LEGISLATIVE ACTHIN COMMITTEE:! s Coluek callsd

arll b IZan Medlock for chis repert. e, Medlochs providad this report on beloll of
Bels, Btask,

Conaldevation of Acceplanee of the Lewislabtive Aviien Heporet for Janoary
2017 Thiy reporl was made 1 part of the paskot, Me Medleck said be 15 u
mermber ol e Leuislaliew Action committece and the purpose of this corumittes iz
tn give resotmes o Leplsiamots sl visu-vetsw by ceoeive taformation fiom them, [ AmeT



M Mledluck relemed e the Logislative Acion cammithos report and present=d
and presetted the Lollowing wloomnstien.

v Tewxus  Senale and House Hoalth & Human Soviees  Colunides
ASELR I LS
o acnator Yan laylor - Leonn Collio Cournny
o Ko Faton - o Wedtl
o
o Texas Thouse ol Represenialives Human Semviess Comittcs assiplmnents:
o Represenlative Tom Toss - Thllas, Onanty.

=enate Rill 67d - Scpator Clacles Schwecloer (R-Cleorgelvea] filed 515 074
which wonld rgquing the “Jemas Melical Board (T3WE) 1o creale an exediied
lzensuce process.  Uhis woold allow oot of aate psvehisteiste woeeal Texas
parienls o neel of care. Tesas v noe nf anle cight statzs to offor no Lecipooeal
[Egensnee for coleel-siae-pevchoaltisls,

ITowse Tl 10 and Scoate Bl a0 - Filod to cnsnee thar thaze witks neolal dloess
andior subslanwee chwse wuwuld teczive the same tregatment and coverage as
saimeane sullerine Lom o plvsical 11lness,

There werne no guestions poged for this o,

befuitionn: hds. Gulorb oowed vr accepl Lhe Tegialative Actimy Cammitse Ropotr
for Janmary 2017, All weere in [ovor, nons vpposed. The muntion camied.

I[II.  Meeting Adjpewrnment; There baing po fiocher business 1o cone beluze Lhe
Dosarl. 345 hurimes adjoumed the mecting at 2:43 pm.

Mines uopruved by:

Jul Mariine.s, Medame Chanman

Wimee disteibated ba Blaihia Lo Toscars
Toseeutive Assisrant tothe CEOrBoard Liaison

LAUGY



MADAML CHAIRMAN'S REPORTY




| CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S REPORT |




(58N

Metrocare
BOARD COMMUNICATION
AGENDA ITEM BOARD MEETING DATE
Progress on FY17 Key Performance Indicators April 25, 2017
PREPARED BY DATE PREFARED
John W. Burruss, M.D.; CEO April 12,2017

Highlights from the month of March include the following.

On March 10, 1 presented a TED-style talk to over 700 people at the annual meeting of the American
Association of Directors of Psychiatry Residency Training in San Francisco. The topic was “What is
a Psychiatrist: The Systems-Based Perspective.”

Christie Myers from Mayor Rawlings' office and I met with Councilman Mark Clayton to elaborate
the “Education Comdor” planning that is happening under the leadership of Presidents Mong [UNT
Dallas] and Sorrell [Paul Quinn College]. This proposal includes a significant multi-service center in
far south Dallas that would include behavioral health outpatient and after-hours options along the
Simpson-Stuart / Camp Wisdom corridor,

Parkland and Metrocare continue to meet to determine the best inter-agency flow in the aftermath of
NorthSTAR. On March 22, Dr. Hunter and [ met with Dr. Fuad Khan, Chief of Mental Health
Services for Parkland, to plan for the closure of the Stemmons Clinie and prepare for continued
expansion of the decompression efforts of the Parkland ER.

At the March 27 Board Meeting of the Cottages at Hickory Crossing, a status update revealed that 49
of the 50 cottages were occupied, though two neighbors were facing serious criminal charges which
would likely take them back to incarceration for considerable sentences.

As a member of the 1115 Waiver Clinical Champions Workgroup, | am deeply involved with the
preparation for DY7 reporting and the proposed extension through DYs 8 and 9. The Workgroup is
currently grappling with the question of appropriate outcome measures to include in the Behavioral
Health Category 3 “bundles” that will be used to determine valuation for the remainder of the
Waiver.

Colonel James McDonough (US Army, Ret.), the managing director of the Syracuse University
Institute for Veterans and Military Families, and Maggie Pollard of Accenture Consulting toured the
Cohen Military Family Clinic at Metrocare on March 28. They are scouting for potential sites for the
America Serves program sponsored by the Wal-Mart and Starbucks Foundations,

I was a part of a panel discussion for the Department of Electrical and Computer Engineering at Rice
University on March 31. The panel was a part of the larger Corporate Affiliates Day for the
Department. Rice has been at the forefront of technological advances in overall health, and

specifically behavioral health, to include smartphone apps, computer-based interventions,
miniaturization, etc.

Respectiully submatted,

John W. Burruss, MD

143675




Progress on FY17 Key Performanee kndicators

MAINTAIN ROBUST CLIMNICAL SERYICES:;
Bepot o the O Haiea) Servees Comnalites

1} Todicators Serse 858 individuals wilh inlellectoel ov developnuental disshililies moncaly.
Progross: T indisridnals sqmed

2 Indicators Seive 5,007 widoue Seowils Texns Dehovioral Tleslth Authocity (N THHAY fandad
inulividoals wrnchly,
Propresse 3,055 unigue W TRHA imded indisridoals sgmeed

3 Tntheawn: Sovo 165 NIBHA-fuded individoals in Assenive Cormuounity Tean (ACT)
secvices tonlhly.
Progrezs 163 msdrvidunls served in ACT; an additional 22 andividmaly sooved in Ciotpatienr
Lompeteney Resloration (O,

41 Indigator; Anthorizations af 98 percenr or geealer in Inlellecual and Developmenla] THauhilily
(112133 #ervices.
Progresu: 99 poreant apchnrired

NLYVELDDT COMMUNITY PARTNERSHIPS:
IRepart of the Marlietiog aad Develupmeni Commithee
Repart of the 1eglslative Action Comminles

5)  Indicator; Hegh Hoard mainber wisits soace delepation mernbecs ool
Lionl: Sehedul e appnintments with cleercd officials o cducans then alor hetrocace,
Prapress: Mo lepislulive wisils o mepsort.

PURSLE OPERATIONAL FRXCELLENCY:
Heport of ihe Figdgeye end Administration Cemmibbee

&1 Imdicalor: el o surpass budges coferprise-wids
Frnyrgas, Year to [hate Macch 51 budeeled inclease wonel assels: 533,587,050
Yoar to ats March 51 netwal Ducrsase jn ner agsens: §5 853,897

Reporl of ihe Chinjeal Sceviees Commithee
Ty Tndecator  Prosoriber dognmentatinn mnaintaing anaperal] audit soors of 95 pelcent o peeales,
Mvpress;  ¥3 peruend
PROVIDE ACCESS TO THR C4OVIMENITY:
Repoct of the Clinieal Seeveces Ommmittes

81 Inghiewton: Same or oexd duy services availahie at all rmencal health elinics,
Progress: Avalloble sl blelrocare oulpufient elinios.

INYLST IN OULIL ITIUBRTAN ASSETS:
Report of tie Fwawee and Admioistration Commithee
%) Tedicagor; Maintain total ceaployee minover balow 20 pereenl annualiy,
Progmesa: 27 poreeng

107 Dndvsidur: Maintoin training completion 495 poeet
['rogress: 98 pércent BT T




